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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
Xcooo __RUINS Y_ALTERED —_MOVED DATE
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two and a half story, four bay by one bay. brick house originally
faced south.

Built on stone foundations, Fletchall House is constructed of common
bonded brick on all elevations, except the south elevation. The south
elevation has Flemish bonded brick work which suggests that the south
elevation was originally the "front" elevation. The south (front) porch
has been removed and a one story frame addition, constructed on poured
concrete foundatlions, has been added. This addition has been covered by
white aluminum siding and has a flat roof. A black wrought iron railing
marks the edge of the roof and encloses the area as a porch at the second
level. The original south (front) door remains hidden behind the south
addition. This door is composed of glass and wood panels and surmounted
by an four light transom. The north (new front) porch is a poured
conrete slab enclosed on two sides by a black wrought iron railing. The
north door is identical to the south, and is composed of six glass and
wood panels.

Windows are set into flat arches and are flanked by green wooden
louvered shutters. The west three bays of the original house at the first
floor have nine over nine double hung windows and the remainder of the
windows are six over six double hung.

The house has a gable roof with slate covering. The east addition
has a slightly lower roof than the west section of the house. Both eas-.
and west sectlons have a sawtooth cornice line. There 1s one interior
brick chlmney between the east and west sections and one interior end
chimney at the west elevation.

Tne house originally was rectangular and had a central hall flanked
on the east and west. The east addition was built in 1945 by a Mr.
Buchanan and created a kitchen area. More recently the frame addition
to the south provided space for a ground level bedroom. North of the
kitchen is an enclosed utility room.

The open string two run stairway ascends, south to north, along the
east interior wall. It has a carved hand rail and square balusters. The
house has no subfloors and random width floorboards. Walls and ceilings
are plaster, in some instances the plaster has been applied directly to
the brick and other lines; some walls have been papered. Doors are
wooden paneled and have simple and bullseye moldings.

The house 1s set on a hillside, at a considerable distance from the
road.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC — ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING __MusIC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 _ COMMERCE X EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER {SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES C. 1825 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"Flint's Grove'", containing 300 acrgs on Dry Seneca Creek, was
surveyed for John Flint on July 4, 1722. By 1793 the land had passed
out of the Flint family, and was divided among several owners; the
present 151 3/8 acres was shared by Ann Fletchall (with 50 acres and
3 slaves) and Ninian Clagett (with 100 acres and 8 slaves).

‘Throughout the 19th century, Flint's Grove passed back and forth
between the Fletchall and Chiswell families as they intermarried,
bequeathed, and sold the property among themselves. Thomas Fletchall
in 1819 bequeathed to his daughter Sarah 152 3/8 acres, valued at $2.63
per acre, but without reference to improvements.3 By the 1825 sale of
Flint's Grove from Sarah and her husband William Chiswell to Sarah N,
@letchall,“ there was a structure on Flint's Grove. Mrs. Fletchall,
with her 9 slaves, lived on the farm with her niece and adopted daughter,
Rachel A, Chiswell and husband ./illiam A, Chiswell, and their four
children until her death at age 78 in 1862. 'ith the execution of Sarah
Fletchall's will, Rachel became the owner of Flint's Grove.b5

In January 1867, William and Rachel Chiswell sold Flint's Grove
with its 152 3/8 acres to Thomas Fyffe for $6,200.° Fyffe farmed the
land for 16 years, during which time Cattail Road was laid out to
connect the public road from Rockville to Monocacy (present Route 28) with
that from Rockville to Poolesville (White's Ferry Road); Fyffe was paid
$504 for damages in building the 2-mile long road.?7 Fyffe sold Flint's
Grove to George V. and Arthur P, Fletchall in 1883 for $6,500,

Zxcepting 1 acre granted to Mary Hoskinson for a cemetery, the farm was
subsequently sold to James B, Wise in 1909.9

After Wise's death, his wife Lula sold the property to John D.
Buchanan, 10 who installed plumbing and electricity. After a three-year
ownership by John and Christine Edmands,ll the present owners, Thomas
and Laura Conlon, bought Flint's Grove.12 Mrs, Conlon still occupies the
house.

Flint's Grove is important as an example of a fine house owned for
most of its lifetime by locally prominent and properous farmers. The
Chiswells and Fletchalls were among the earliest settlers of the north-
western part of Montgomery County. Both families received early patents
and moved here from Anne Arundel County and both had large land holdings
fhroughout the area. Members of these families were active citizens,

. holding a number of public offices.

See Attachment Sheet I for Footnotes and
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY Bibliography
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 151 3/8 A

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
NFAfA)El}TmE PREPARED BY Jrndy Reed - Architectural Desam
Barry Bogage August 1978
ORGANIZATION DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails 926-4510
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 87
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Dickerson Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: nd Historical Trust SU-GAR'-OF;”‘;'“;_"”
The Shaw 21-State Circle m?izrsor; ST
Annapolis (301) 926-4510
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ACHS SUMMARY FORH

Name "Flint's Grove" (Conlon House)

Planning Area/Site Number 17/10 3. MNCPPC Atlas Reference
Map 12

Address 17811 Cattail Road, H-1
Poolesville
Classification Summary

Category__ building
Ownership private
Public Acquisition
Status occupled

Accessible no

Present use_private residence

Previous Survey Recording M-NCPPC Federal___ﬁtategg_pountij_Local___

(Title and date:Inventory of Historical Sites - 1976 )

Date c. 1825 Origcinal O
T Q9Fi8inal, umer 1 chiswell

Apparent Condition

a._good c. original site

b. altered

Description
This two and a half story, four bay by one bay common bonded brick

house originally faced south. It now faces north. A one story frame
addition has replaced the original south front porch (south elevation
flemish bonded). This was a two room house with a central hall. This was
expanded by an east addition in 1945 constructed also of brick. There are
nine over nine and six over six double hung windows. There is a sawtooth
cornice line and a gable roof with slate covering.

Significance R
Flint's Grove 1s important as an example of a fine house owned by
locally prominent and prosperous farmers -- the Fletchalls and Chiswells.

Both families received early patents and moved here from Anne Arundel County
and both had large land holdings throughout the area. Members of these
families were active citizens, holding a number of public offices. "Flint's
Grove" was a300 acre grant owned by John Flint in 1722. The present 151 5/8
acres was shared by Ann Fletchall (with 50 acres and 3 slavesg and Ninian
Clagett (with 100 acres and 8 slaves) in 1793. Throughout the 19th century,
"Flint's Grove'" passed back and forth between the Fletchall and Chiswell
famlilies as they intermarried, bequeathed, and sold the property among
themselves. By 1825 the house was constructed to accommodate large families.
In 1883 Cattail Road was laid out through the property to connect the public
road from Rockville to Monocacy (present Route 28) with that from Rockville
to Poolesville (White's Ferry Road). The owner was paid $504 for damages

in building the two-mile road.

Date researched and researcher August 1978 -- ry Bogage
andy Ree% - %xchitectuml Description
CompilersGail Rothrock 12. Date Compiled 2/79 14, Designation
Approval
15. Acreage

151 3/8 acres
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M. Hall of Records Commission
Flint's Grove 17/10 Department of General Services

Patents, 1722 IL#A/515 State of Maryland 790191 JUL 21 1978
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Footnotes
1. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Patent I.L. #A/515.

2. Assessment Records, 1793.

3. Wi1ll Records L/123, Assessment Records 1813.

4, Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland Y/123.
5. Will Records JWS 1/125.

6. Land Records EBP 4/448.

7. Lané Records EBP 7/491.

8. Land Records EBP 29/197.

g. Ibic 208/10.

10. Ibic 940/205.
11. Ibid 1259/520.
12. 1Ibic 1716/73.
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PV NAME .
C OMMON:
AMD/OR HISTORIC: )
Fletchall House
f2. Locavion N . H
STREET ANC NUMBER:
. Cattail Road
CiTy OrR TowN:
Poolesville
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery
!3. CLASSIFICATION - - .
CATEGORY . ACCEZSSIBLE
: STATLS
(Check One) OWNERSHIP TO THE PUBLIZ
[T District “ Building ] Publie Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yes:
O site 7] Structure ! Privote 3 in Pracess ] Unoccupied ] Reatricted
3 Object {J Both {0 Being Considered 7] Pressrvarion work L} Unreamictad
in progress BF Ne
PRESENT USE (Check One or More es Appropriate)
[ Agricelturel {3 Government O Pork 3 Trensportotion [0 Comments
{3 Commarcial 3 Industriol w Privote Residence . [ Other (Specity)_
] Educetiono! ] Military O Religious
] Entertainment T Museum [ Scientific _
t
F-L OWNER CF PROPERTY - ) - i J
CHNER'S NAME:
Thomas Conlon
STREET AND NUMBER:
Cattail Road
CITY O TOWN: STATE:
Peoolesville Maryland
&5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION :’\.
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: 1
Montgomery County Courthouse
STREETY AND MUMBER:
CITY GR TOWN: STATE
Rockville Maryland
Tit.le Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #);
p, KEPHESTHTATION 1IN EXISTING SURVEYS P
TITLE OF SURVEY:
None
DATE OF SURVEY: [} Federol ] Statre {3 Ceunry [0 tezal
DEPOS:TORY FOR SURVEY PECORDS:
+ 2
(W T EEE" ZHEC NUmBER: - -
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
e —
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7. CECHGPTION

= B
I T (Check One) - ) R
T3 Excellent ] Good ) Feir {J Dereriorared ] Ruins {0 ‘Unexpessd
CONDITION ((:_;,"_)r One) (Chack Cre) -
TE Alrered {7 Uncltered ] Movaed ] Original Site

CESCHIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

B

The house is a two story, brick building with a three
bay, main (south) facade laid up in Flemish bond. Much of
this facade has been obscured by an addition that replaces
an earlier one-story porch. The chimney on the eést end
is flugh gable and on the west end external with stepped
weatherings. The cornice consists of three courses of
brick, the center set at an angle. The relieving arches
are flat and one stretcher tall. The windows are 9/9
double hung sash.

An addition has been made on the east end to provide
a modern kitchen.

In plan, the house has a central through staircase
hall and flanking parlors. Fireplaces at either end have
late Federal mantles.

East of the house is a log medt house with board-and-

batten siding.
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[3. 3as0R B LIOGRAPHCAL REFERE - : - _
[10. GEQGRAFPHICAL DATA C .
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES i T LATITLLE AND LONG. TUDE COORDINATES
OEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORMNER T LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE " LSNG!TUDE
Degrees Minutes Saconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Ssconds Degrees Minutes Secoads
NW 3 , . ° , " o . - ° , -
NE ° , . ° . "
SE ° . " ° ’ .
SW Q ’ » © ’ -

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

.Acreage Justification:

p11. FCRM FREPARED BY

NAME AND TITUE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANI2ZATION

M-NCPPC

DATE

10 May 74

STREETY AND NUMBER:

8787 CGeorgia Avepue

CITY OR TOWN:

Silver Soring

STATE

faryland

(Office Use Cnly)

12, . . . .
JState IL.iaison Officer Review:
Significance of this property is:
Notterwl T State  { ] Loczt [
Signature
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